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(Fwd. [Fwd: Netscape POS Reports Duel) 

Subject: (Fwd: (Fwd: Netscape POS Reports Due]] 
Date: Mon, 08 Sep 1997 08:21:11 -0700 

From: poppy@netscapc.com (Poppy Davies) 
Organization: Netscape Communications 

To: amman@netscape.com 

Subject: [Fwd: Netscape POS Reports Due] 
Date: Mon, 08 Sep 1997 08:03:05 +0000 

From: kkaufman@netscapc.com (Kristin Kaufman) 
Organization: Netscape Communications 

To: poppy@netscapc.com 

Kristin Kaufman 
Netscape Communications 
Phone: 415.937.3349 
Facsimile: 415.937.2112 

• The Networked Enterprise: 
btt1r//home netscapc com/comprod/ar work/white paper/vjsjon!jntro html 

• Vinual Intranet Demo 
bttp·//home netscape com/comprod/ar work/index html 

• Return on Investment Repon 
bnp·//home netscape com/comprod/announce/roLhtml 

Subject: Re: Netscape POS Reports Due 
Date: Sun, 7 Sep 1997 14:43:47 -0500 

From: admin@maas.net (Mercury Advanced Services) 
To: kkaufman@netscape.com 

At 12:28 PM 9/6/97 +0000, you wrote: 

We no longer give the Netscape Navigator Software away nor do we sell it. We 
have not been pleased that we can give away Microsoft's IE free and we have 
to pay for Netscape. PLEAS DO NOT SEND USO ANOTHER NOTICE. 

Thank You 

Mercury Internet Services 

>Hello, my name is Kristin KauEIJJJJn and I am your ISP Netscape Account 
>representative. 
> 
>This note serves as a friendly reminder that the deadline Ear your 
>quarterly Point of Sales (POS) Report is soon approaching. 
> 
>By September 10, 1997, I will need a completed Point of Sale Report 

NSMS 025060. 
Highly Confidential 9/&;I of3 ~ GOVERNMENT 
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